
 

Memorandum 21-204 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK II 

DATE:  DECEMBER 8, 2021 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS FOR THE ALIBI, KHARACTERS, 
DOWN EAST SALOON AND THE BROKEN OAR 

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office of Liquor License 
Renewal Applications within the City of Homer for the following businesses: 
  

LICENSE TYPE LICENSE 
# 

DBA NAME SERVICE 
LOCATION 

LICENSEE CONTACT 
PERSON 

Beverage 
Dispensary 

98 The Alibi 453 E Pioneer 
Avenue  

Mix Rocks, 
LLC 

Megan 
Palma 

Beverage 
Dispensary 

1085 Kharacters 3851 Shelford 
Street 

Wonderful, 
LLC 

Rondy 
Matthews 

Beverage 
Dispensary 

2300 Down East 
Saloon 

3125 East End 
Road 

Down East 
Saloon, LLC 

Justin Cole 

Restaurant/Eating 
Place/Public 
Convenience 

5904 The Broken Oar 3851 Homer 
Spit Road 

The Broken 
Oar, LLC 

Ryan Jordan 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Voice non-objection and approval for the liquor license premise changes. 

 

Fiscal Note: Revenues 


